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July 14, 2025 
 
 
David Soule, P.E.  
Rio Grande Engineering 
P.O. Box 93924 
Albuquerque, NM 87199 
 
 
RE: 7 Brews Oxbow 

3835 Coors Blvd. NW 
 30-Day Temporary C.O. – Accepted  
 Engineer’s Certification Date: 7/8/25  
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 7/8/24 
 Hydrology File: G11D067C 
 Case # HYDR-2025-00247 
 
 
Dear Mr. Soule:  
 
Based on the Certification received 7/10/2025 and the site visit on 7/11/2025, this letter serves as 
a conditional approval from Hydrology Section for a 30-day Temporary Certificate of 
Occupancy to be issued by the Building and Safety Division.   
 
The following comment needs to be addressed prior to acceptance for Permanent C.O. of the 
above referenced project: 
 
1. Please provide the executed paper Drainage Covenant (latest revision) printed on one-side 

only with Exhibit A and a check for $25.00 made out to “Bernalillo County” for the 
stormwater quality ponds per Article 6-15(C) of the DPM to Hydrology. 

 
Please resubmit for a request for permanent release of Certificate of Occupancy once the above 
item is complete.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 505-924-3314 or amontoya@cabq.gov.   
 
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Anthony Montoya, Jr., P.E., C.F.M.  
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department, Development Review Services 



6/27/2025

JUNE 27, 2025

I David Soule, NMPE 14522, of the firm Rio Grande Engineering, hereby certify that this 
project has been graded and will drain in substantial compliance with and in accordance 
with the design intend of the approved plan dated 9/26/17. The certification is submitted 
in support of a request for CERTIFICATE OR OCCUPANCY.  The record information 
presented heron is not necessarily complete and intended only to verify substantial 
compliance of the grading and drainage aspects of this project.

 7/8/24

 7/8/25


